














































From: Barron, Jeanette
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]off lease measuring application OLM-251
Date: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 4:30:50 PM
Attachments: Montera Fed Com 601H_Dedicated Acres Sundry.pdf

Hello Dean, this was filed and approved on 06.17.21. I have just reached out to Mayte Reyes to make sure a
copy was submitted to NMOCD. Please let me know if you need anything more for this one…thanks again
Dean for all your help!
 
Thank you,
 
Jeanette Barron | Regulatory Coordinator, Delaware Basin NM Regulatory | ConocoPhillips
O: 575-748-6974 | C: 575-703-7411 |2208 W. Main Street, Artesia, New Mexico
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2021 2:28 PM
To: Barron, Jeanette <Jeanette.Barron@conocophillips.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]off lease measuring application OLM-251
 
CAUTION:This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

 

Ms. Barron,
 
I am reviewing off lease measuring application OLM-251 which involves the Montera Federal 10 M CTB
operated by COG Operating, LLC (229137).
 
The initial APD indicates that the well in this application will have the dedicated spacing as indicated in this
application and is as follows:

Well API Well Name UL or Q/Q S-T-R Pool Code

30-025-47842 Montera Federal Com #601H
W/2 SW/4 3-25S-35E

17980W/2 W/2 10-25S-35E
 
However, it looks like earlier this year, a revision was made to the APD which would include the entire SW/4
and W/2 of the referenced sections as dedicated to this well. The only executed CA on record matches the
original dedicated spacing. Please confirm the correct spacing for this well. If it is desired to expand the
dedicated acreage, then that will require that either a well will need to be intended to be drilled to bring in the
neighboring acreage or else a NSP be applied for; additionally you will need to apply for a new CA for the new
spacing. Otherwise, if the original dedicated acreage is correct, then please submit a C-103A requesting a
change in plans to correct the current dedicated acreage on record and email me when it has been submitted.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

mailto:Jeanette.Barron@conocophillips.com
mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us



06/30/2021
Sundry Print Report


Well Name: MONTERA FEDERAL
COM


Well Number: 601H


County or Parish/State: LEA /
NM


Lease Number: NMNM101608


Well Status: Drilling Well


Well Location: T25S / R35E / SEC 10 /
SWSW / 32.138398 / -103.362544


US Well Number: 3002547842


Unit or CA Name:


Type of Well: OIL WELL Allottee or Tribe Name:


Unit or CA Number:


Operator: COG OPERATING
LLC


NOI Attachments


Procedure Description


Montera_Fed_Com_601H_C102_20210608152308.pdf


Is any additional surface disturbance proposed?: No


Surface Disturbance


Type of Submission: Notice of Intent


Date Sundry Submitted: 06/08/2021 Time Sundry Submitted: 03:23


Procedure Description: COG Operating LLC respectfully requests approval for the following changes to the originally
approved APD's. Dedicated Acres. From: 480 To: 240 C102 Attached


Date proposed operation will begin: 06/08/2021


Type of Action Other


Notice of Intent
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


BLM POC Name: ZOTA M STEVENS


BLM POC Phone: 5752345998 BLM POC Email Address: ZSTEVENS@BLM.GOV


Signature: Zota Stevens


Disposition: Approved


BLM Point of Contact


BLM POC Title: Petroleum Engineer


Disposition Date: 06/17/2021


Operator Certification


I certify that the foregoing is true and correct. Title 18 U.S.C. Section 1001 and Title 43 U.S.C. Section 1212, make it a
crime for any person knowingly and willfully to make to any department or agency of the United States any false, fictitious
or fraudulent statements or representations as to any matter within its jurisdiction. Electronic submission of Sundry
Notices through this system satisfies regulations requiring a submission of Form 3160-5 or a Sundry Notice.


City: HOUSTON State: TX


Name: COG OPERATING LLC


Signed on: JUN 08, 2021 03:14 PM


Title: Regulatory Analyst


Street Address: 925 N ELDRIDGE PARKWAY


Phone: (281) 293-1000


Email address: MAYTE.X.REYES@CONOCOPHILLIPS.COM


Operator Electronic Signature: MAYTE REYES


Representative Name: Gerald Herrera


Street Address: 2208 West Main Street


Zip: 88210State: NMCity: Artesia


Phone: (575)748-6940


Email address: Gerald.A.Herrera@conocophillips.com


Field Representative
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

Page 2 of 2





From: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
To: Barron, Jeanette
Cc: McClure, Dean, EMNRD; Simmons, Kurt, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD; Hawkins, James , EMNRD;

Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; lisa@rwbyram.com; Glover, James; Paradis, Kyle O; Walls, Christopher
Subject: Approved Administrative Order OLM-251
Date: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 1:11:35 PM
Attachments: OLM251 Order.pdf

NMOCD has issued Administrative Order OLM-251 which authorizes COG Operating, LLC (229137) to
surface commingle or off-lease measure, as applicable, the following wells:
 

Well API Well Name UL or Q/Q S-T-R Pool Code

30-025-47842 Montera Federal Com #601H
W/2 SW/4 3-25S-35E

17980W/2 W/2 10-25S-35E
 
The administrative order is attached to this email and can also be found online at OCD Imaging.
 
Please review the content of the order to ensure you are familiar with the authorities granted and any
conditions of approval. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me.
 
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

mailto:OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us
mailto:Jeanette.Barron@conocophillips.com
mailto:Dean.McClure@state.nm.us
mailto:Kurt.Simmons@state.nm.us
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:paul.kautz@state.nm.us
mailto:James.Hawkins@state.nm.us
mailto:Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us
mailto:lisa@rwbyram.com
mailto:jglover@blm.gov
mailto:kparadis@blm.gov
mailto:cwalls@blm.gov
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 


OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 


APPLICATION FOR OFF-LEASE MEASUREMENT 
SUBMITTED BY COG OPERATING, LLC 


 
ORDER NO. OLM-251


ORDER 


The Director of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (“OCD”), having considered the 
application and the recommendation of the Engineering Bureau, issues the following Order. 


FINDINGS OF FACT 


1. COG Operating, LLC (“Applicant”) submitted a complete application to off-lease measure 
the oil production ("Application") from the wells, pool, and lease identified in Exhibit A. 


2. Applicant provided notice of the Application to all persons owning a working interest in the 
oil production to be off-lease measured in accordance with 19.15.23.9(A)(5) NMAC, and 
those persons either submitted a written waiver or did not file an objection to the Application.   


3. Applicant provided notice of the Application to the Bureau of Land Management or New 
Mexico State Land Office, as applicable. 


CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 


4. OCD has jurisdiction to issue this Order pursuant to the Oil and Gas Act, NMSA 1978, §§ 
70-2-6, 70-2-11, 70-2-12, and 19.15.23 NMAC. 


5. Applicant satisfied the notice requirements for the Application in accordance with 
19.15.23.9(A)(5) NMAC. 


6. By granting the Application with the conditions specified below, this Order prevents waste 
and protects correlative rights, public health, and the environment. 


ORDER 


1. Applicant is authorized to store and measure oil and gas production off-lease from the pools, 
leases, and wells identified in Exhibit A at a central tank battery described in Exhibit A. 


2. The oil production from the wells identified in Exhibit A shall be physically separated from 
the oil production from other wells and no commingling of production from different leases 
shall occur in accordance with 19.15.23.9(A)(3) NMAC and 19.15.23.9(A)(4) NMAC, 
except as otherwise provided in order(s) issued by OCD. 


3. Applicant shall measure the commingled oil at a central tank battery described in Exhibit A 
in accordance with 19.15.18.15 NMAC or 19.15.23.8 NMAC. 
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4. Applicant shall calibrate the meters used to measure or allocate oil production in accordance 
with 19.15.12.10(C)(2) NMAC. 


5. OCD retains jurisdiction of this matter and reserves the right to modify or revoke this Order 
as it deems necessary. 


 
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 


 


 
________________________________  DATE: ______________________ 
ADRIENNE SANDOVAL 
DIRECTOR 


8/12/2021







Order: OLM-251
Operator: COG Operating, LLC (229137)


Central Tank Battery: Montera Federal 10 M Central Tank Battery
Central Tank Battery Location: Unit M, Section 10, Township 25 South, Range 35 East


Central Tank Battery: Red Hills Offload Station
Central Tank Battery Location: Unit O, Section 4, Township 26 South, Range 32 East


Central Tank Battery: Jal Offload Station
Central Tank Battery Location: Unit D, Section 4, Township 26 South, Range 37 East


Gas Title Transfer Meter Location:


Pool Name Pool Code
DOGIE DRAW; WOLFCAMP 17980


UL or Q/Q S-T-R
W/2 SW/4 3-25S-35E


W/2 W/2 10-25S-35E


Well API UL or Q/Q S-T-R Pool 
W/2 SW/4 3-25S-35E


W/2 W/2 10-25S-35E


Wells


State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department


Exhibit A


Pools


Leases as defined in 19.15.12.7(C) NMAC


CA Wolfcamp NMNM 143009


Lease


Well Name


30-025-47842 17980Montera Federal Com #601H
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Order: OLM-251
Operator: COG Operating, LLC (229137)

Publication Date:
Submittal Date: 7/8/2021

Date Certified Tracking Number Status
7/14/2021 BLM 7017 3040 0000 1205 1890 Delivered

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Notice

Noticed Persons
Person
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
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District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  35481

CONDITIONS
Operator:

COG OPERATING LLC
600 W Illinois Ave
Midland, TX 79701

OGRID:

229137
Action Number:

35481
Action Type:

[C­107] Surface Commingle or Off­Lease (C­107B)

CONDITIONS

Created
By

Condition Condition
Date

dmcclure Please review the content of the order to ensure you are familiar with the authorities granted and any conditions of approval. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact me.

8/18/2021


